CLAYTON STATE UNIVERSITY Undergraduate Curriculum Committee (UCC) MEETING MINUTES

Date: October 14, 2016 KEY: C = Comment; R = Response; Q = Question

Presiding: Jocelyn Steward, Chair

Present: Adel Novin, Andrea Allen, Jeff Byron, Christopher Ritter, David Greenebaum, George Nakos, Joan Taylor, Joanna Harris-Worelds,

Judith Ruvalcaba, Larry Booth (and proxy for Anthony Giovannitti), Pearl Chang, Keith Driscoll, Richard Singiser

Not Present: Anthony Giovannitti, Catherine Matos, David Williams, Dina Swearngin, Jill Lane, Joshua Meddaugh, Rebecca Gmeiner,

Recorder: Ron Fuqua (Secretary)

Guest(s): Barbara Goodman (Dept. of English), Jonathan Harris (Visual and Performing Arts), Angkul Kongmunvattana (CIMS)

TOPIC	DISCUSSION	ACTION
CALL TO ORDER	J. Steward called meeting to order at 12:06 p.m.	Welcomed all to new academic year
OLD BUSINESS	None	No meeting previous month
NEW BUSINESS	Nominee/election of secretary	Ron Fuqua volunteered and was elected by vote of approval.
COLLEGE OF ARTS AND SCIENCES	 Modification LART 3010 – Literacy across content areaTitle change from Teaching reading content area. Course description modification to meet current Language Arts/education standards. Modification FILM 2520 – Georgia Film Academy Course II. We are requesting a change in course credits because of changes by the Georgia Film Academy in credit and contact time for this course. Credit hours (12 to 6) New PHYS 4700 - Special topics in physics. The course is intended to provide a broader course selection for students minoring in physics. Modification LART 3120 – Lang Arts: Skills & Concepts. The course description has been modified. Language in the description has been revised to reflect the language within the field and current standards. Components that are no longer required or are part of other Teacher Education courses have been deleted from the description. New program Combined BS/MS Accelerated degree. BACHELOR OF ARTS IN ENGLISH 	All requests of the College of Arts and Sciences were unanimously approved and the required second readings were waived.

	LITERATURE/MASTER OF ARTS IN LIBERAL STUDIES (ENGLISH) • Program revision BA and AA in Film production. These revisions are necessary to address changes in the curriculum of the Georgia Film Academy and to maintain SACS compliance in the AA program. The proposal is in two parts: Revision of Area F, and change in credit hours for FILM 2520, Georgia Film Academy Course II.	
COLLEGE OF BUSINESS	No New Business	
COLLEGE OF HEALTH	No New Business	
COLLEGE OF INFORMATION AND MATHEMATICAL SCIENCES	 Termination of the Computer Networking Concentration in the Bachelor of Applied Science with a major in Technology Management Modification of Existing Curriculum in the Bachelor of Science in Computer Science Program (See table below) Modification of Existing Curriculum in the Bachelor of Information Technology Program (See table below) Modification of Existing Curriculum in the Associate of Applied Science Program: Remove the laboratory course from the first and second networking courses that were tied to the now deactivated Computer Networking Certificate program. The 2 hours in the program will now count as free electives Various Prerequisite Changes as follows: Course modification ITFN 4800 – Selected topics in IT. Add lecture option as a choice in schedule type & Effective dates = 201608 New course CSCI 4317 – OS Security, Prog, & Admin IFTN 4601- OS Security, Prog, & Admin. Required elective course for a new Cybersecurity concentration in BSCS program New course CSCI 4202 – Data and visual analytics CSCI 4308 – Adv topics in Par & Dist Comp 	All requests of the College of Information and Mathematical Sciences were unanimously approved and the required second readings were waived.